
Revised Map of Country Club Highlands, McKownville, filed 31 December 1912
showing the alleys as originally planned (in red )
The alley between Elmwood Street and Fuller Road was later shifted 50 ft west
as shown in Second revised map of Country Club Highlands, (in orange )
filed 21 November 1928

the N-S part of the alley behind the eastern side
of Waverly Place was never constructed

The present extent of the common alleys according to the tax maps;
note that some segments are included of a common access track which ran from Fuller Road
along the south edges of all the LaGrange lots, which adjoined the Country Club Highlands subdivision


